INTER-OFFICE COMMUNICATION

TO: Doug Ruccione, & Board of Adjustment Members
FROM: Jan Meyer &
Rosiland V. McLean
Date: October 17, 2025

SUBJECT: Board of Adjustment
2025 scheduled meeting

Below you will see dates chosen for our 2025 schedule. If there is any conflict with any date
please insert another date, please advise me. The dates reflect the regular & special meeting
dates. All meetings will start at 7:00 P. M., unless otherwise noted.

Reqular meeting dates
January 9, 2025 - Thursday
February 6, 2025 — Thursday
March 6, 2025 - Thursday
April 3, 2025 — Thursday
May 1, 2025 - Thursday

June 5, 2025 - Thursday

July 10, 2025 — Thursday
August 7, 2025 - Thursday
September 4, 2025 — Thursday
October 9, 2025- Thursday
November 6, 2025 - Thursday
December 4, 2025 - Thursday

Special meeting dates

January 23, 2025 — Thursday
February 20, 2025 — Thursday
March 20, 2025 - Thursday
April 17, 2025 - Thursday
May 15, 2025 - Thursday

June 19, 2025 - Thursday

July 24, 2025 - Thursday
August 21, 2025 — Thursday
September 18, 2025 - Thursday
October 23, 2025 - Thursday
No special meeting

December 18, 2025 - Thursday




